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Subject: Re: Today's hearing in Miller

Date: Friday, February 19, 2010 10:03 AM

From: Debbie Thurman <debbie@debbiethurman.com>
To: Staver, Mathew (Law School) mstaver@liberty.edu
Conversation: Today's hearing in Miller

Amen!! Thank you.

FYI. Do not distribute this email, but it is for your information.

Mathew D. Staver

This message (and any attached files) is intended for the person to whom it is
addressed and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify us immediately by replying to this message and deleting
it from your computer, because any distribution of this message by you is
strictly prohibited. Email cannot be guaranteed secure or error-free. We do not
accept responsibility for errors or omissions herein that result from email
transmission. Any views or opinions expressed in this email are solely those of
the author.

From: Mcalister, Mary E.

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 1:20 PM

To: Crampton, Steve; Lindevaldsen, Rena M.

Cc: Staver, Mathew (Law School); Staver, Anita L.; Gentry, Bonnie M.
Subject: Today's hearing in Miller

Steve and Rena: You might have already spoken to Mat, but in
case you didn't , I'll share my notes with you regarding the
Bedford county J&DR court hearing today.

Bonnie: Please save this email as attorney notes to the file.

First of all, I sense that Rebecca Glenburg was surprised that
Rena was not there with Mat. She kept looking at me with a
puzzled look on her face, like “who is that sitting with Mat at the
counsel table and where is Rena?” That in itself was worth the
price of admission.

However, it got better.

Mat started off with questioning whether the court could proceed
with the show cause portion of the hearing because Lisa had not
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been served. The judge said that he could not proceed on an
OSC without proof that Lisa had been served. Rebecca brought
up the fact that LC had filed an appeal of the court’s order
registering the VT order and had listed Lisa’s address in care of
LC. However, the judge pointed out that while service on counsel
might be appropriate in an existing civil matter it would not work
to establish service in a criminal OSC. Rebecca tried to argue
that Lisa should not be able to avoid the court proceedings by
deliberately evading service. However, the court asked her for
legal authority showing that he could exercise in personam
jurisdiction over Lisa without service, and Rebecca could not offer
any.

Rebecca asked for a capias to issue but the court declined due to
not being able to locate Lisa.

Rebecca then asked for a warrant ordering immediately
transferring custody to Janet. The court said that Janet already
has custody per the VT order. Rebecca asked for an order for
physical custody, and again the court said that exists in the VT
order. She asked for an order permitting law enforcement
assistance to find Isabella. The judge said there is an order in
place permitting law enforcement assistance in finding Lisa, and
in finding Lisa they would find Isabella. Nonetheless, she asked
for a separate order permitting law enforce to help locate
Isabella, and the court agreed after Mat said he did not have any
objection, albeit it would duplicative of what exists.

The judge then said that Rebecca would be permitted to call
witnesses on the issue of trying to locate Lisa and Isabella.

Rebecca sought to call Janet, who was on the phone. Mat
questioned whether there was anyone present with Janet who
could attest to her identity and swear her in. Rebecca said no,
that she had been told by the clerk’s office that the clerk would
do that on this end. Mat objected and the court agreed that she
could only testify if she could get a notary on her end to attest to
her identity. Then he asked why Janet needed to testify. Rebecca
said she needed to testify about the fact that Lisa did not comply
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with the order to transfer custody. The court said that was pretty
much a given and Mat agreed that we would stipulate that the
transfer did not take place. With that, the court did not see any
need to call Janet.

Rebecca called Todd Campo, the superintendent for LCA. She
asked him whether Isabella was a student, for how long and
whether he had any records of her transcripts being transferred
or knowledge of whether she was in school or where. He did
not. She then asked about Lisa’s employment and why she did
not return. He testified that her contract was not renewed. She
then tried to start questioning him regarding why it was not
renewed, but Mat and the attorney for LCA objected on relevance
grounds. The objection was sustained and she withdrew the
question. She then asked him if he knew where Lisa is or
whether she had asked for references to be sent to another
employer. He said no to both.

The guardian ad litem for Isabella asked a few questions about
Isabella’s attendance record, and Campo could only offer
generalizations.

Rebecca then called Debbie Thurman. She responded to
questions about when she met Lisa (October 2008) and her role
with the “Only One Mommy” Facebook page (co-administrator).
Rebecca then showed Debbie a printout of the December 4th
posting of a note from Lisa and asked about it. Debbie said that
she posted the note, but did not receive it from Lisa directly. She
said that Sylvia Haydash emailed the note to her. She had not
heard from Sylvia before. She said she contacted Sylvia shortly
after that to touch base, but did not have any information on
where Sylvia got the note. Rebecca asked her about the status
of the Facebook page. Debbie said that it had been taken down
because she and the other co-administrator found it to be too
overwhelming to keep up. Rebecca asked who the co-
adminstrator was and Debbie said Rena. Rebecca then tried to
elicit from Debbie that the timing of the site being taken down
coincided with the date of the custody hearing in August 09, but
Debbie could not remember the precise date and said that it was
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not related to that hearing. Rebecca then asked Debbie when
she last saw Lisa (at church in early September) and her last
communication (an email dated 9/19 sent from Lisa’s aol
address). She that Lisa was visiting her brother at the time and
when asked where the brother lived said that she believed
Winchester. She responded that she did not know where Lisa was
or anyone who might know. She said that Lisa did not talk about
moving, leaving Va. Or going into hiding (DUH. Stupid question).

Rebecca called Linda Wall, but Linda did not respond to the
bailiff's page. Apparently, there were issues regarding service on
Linda, but Rebecca said that she thought that Linda would be
there anyway.

That ended the hearing. The court set a further hearing for May
19th at 2:30 with an understanding that if Lisa is found it will be
moved up. If she is not, he suggested that it might be done via

phone.

All in all, a good day. The ACLU left empty handed - always a
good thing.

Mary E. McAlister
Senior Litigation Counsel

Licensed in California , Florida and Virginia

Liberty Counsel
PO Box 11108

Lynchburg, VA 24506
(434) 592-7000 - Phone
(434) 592-7700 - Fax

www.LC.org <http://www.lc.org/>

Offices in Florida, Virginia and the District of Columbia
Subscribe to our informative Liberty Alert email update at http://www.lc.org/
index.cfm?PID=14103

Support the ministry of Liberty Counsel at https://donateling.net/donate/donate.asp?
mid=LibertyC4u

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
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Liberty Counsel.

JENKINS26062



Case 2:12-cv-00184-wks Document 591-4 Filed 11/11/20 Page 6 of 34

Media Advisory

Event: Prayer Service in support of Lisa and Isabella Miller
Date: Sunday, October 19, 2008 from 4-5 p.m.
Location: School of Law, Liberty University (Campus North), Lynchburg

Contacts:

Rena M. Lindevaldsen, Special Counsel
(phone)
E-mail: onlyonemommy(@yahoo.com

Linda Wall, Assistant

(434) 332-1272
E-mail: wall4america@netzero.net

For Immediate Release

Virginia Is Ground Zero in Landmark Parental Rights Case

LYNCHBURG, Va. -- A groundbreaking, vears-long case that gay rights activists are
banking on to set a legal precedent in child custody disputes between homosexual
partners formerly joined in civil unions is moving toward its conclusion in a hearing set
for Oct. 27.

Hanging in the balance is the future of a six-year-old girl living with her biological
mother here. The child could be forced to live far away from the only home she knows
with an unrelated woman deemed her second “mother” by a Vermont court.

Lisa Miller, a Virginia resident, is the actual mother of Isabella, a child she conceived
through artificial insemination via an anonymous donor in the Commonwealth while in a
brief, Vermont-sanctioned civil union with a lesbian partner who now resides in
Vermont, Janet Jenkins. Unhappy in that relationship and choosing to forgo the lesbian
lifestyle, Miller relocated to Central Virginia with her then-17-month-old daughter to
start a new life, and filed in Vermont to dissolve the union.

A court in Vermont granted visitation rights to Jenkins as Isabella’s other “mother.”
despite the fact that Jenkins had never legally adopted the child and no law existed in
Vermont to cover such a contingency. Miller allowed Jenkins one or two unsupervised
visits with Isabella, but became concerned for her child’s welfare because of Jenkins’
openly lesbian lifestyle and troubling reports she received from Isabella, who by that time
was 3.
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Miller refused to allow further visits, and was held in contempt by the Vermont court,
which has the authority to award full custody of Isabella to Jenkins, whom she barely
knows. In fact, until recently, Jenkins had openly sought full custody.

“Janet Jenkins is a legal and an actual stranger to Isabella. The idea that a court can
unilaterally change the law and defy logic to declare Janet a second mother to [sabella is
absolutely shocking. It’s a raw abuse of judicial authority,” said Rena Lindevaldsen, an
attorney for Lisa Miller.

In June, the Virginia Supreme Court heard an appeal from Miller’s legal team to overturn
a 2004 Virginia Appeals Court decision that directed a Virginia circuit court to register
the previous custody and visitation order from the Vermont court, even though the circuit
court had previously awarded sole parental custody of Isabella to Miller. The Virginia
Court of Appeals held that the federal Parental Kidnapping Prevention Act (PKPA)
required the courts of the Commonwealth of Virginia to give “full faith and credit” to the
Vermont order.

Miller’s attorneys have argued, to no avail, that the Defense of Marriage Act (DOMA),
the Marriage Affirmation Act and the Virginia Constitution’s Marriage Amendment take
precedence over PKPA. Virginia Supreme Court Chief Justice Leroy R. Hassell Sr. has
even stated that the Virginia Court of Appeals erred in its ruling.

Various church and community supporters are planning to gather for a special prayer
service for Lisa and Isabella Miller at the Liberty University Law School on Sunday, Oct.
19, from 4-5 p.m. Friends have organized a Facebook group called “Only One Mommy:
The Story of Lisa and Isabella Miller.”

Lisa and her legal team will be in a Vermont family court on Oct. 27 for a hearing to
determine custody of Isabella. If the court decides in favor of removing Isabella from her
biological mother and awarding sole custody to Janet Jenkins -- an unrelated essential
stranger to the child -- it will be first time such a decision is handed down by any court in
the United States.

For more information, visit the Liberty Counsel Web site, www.lc.org.

-30-
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Drew Taggart

1 of 1 results for "01/01/10" Close

Drew Taggart

You and Drew aren't connected on Facebook

12/30/09, 711:19 AM

Debbie,
Please delete the comments being posted on the

wall by the gay rights crowd. The page has been
targeted and those comments need to be removed.

Thanks,

. Drew

I've addressed it, Drew. Thanks for standing up for

the truth.

You're welcome. Thanks for running the page...
also over the next few months | plan to spend a
good bit of time on your page basically 'agitating'
and defending Lisa. I've been following the case for
years...

Take Care,

. Drew

Thanks, Drew. Just keep it as civil as possible. We
don't want to give the other side any ammo for libel

claims (particularly with regard to statements about
Janet Jenkins). This is going to get a whole lot
uglier, trust me.

Absolutely. All posts are stated as an opinion and
no insults- that looks childish and reflects poorly on
the issue at hand.

BTW- are you the on who checks the
. onlyonemommy@yahoo.com address?

No, that's Rena, who created the group.
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Thanks. Debbie we'll need to play 'defense' for Lisa
in the days to come. My angle on most of my posts
is going to be what you said in your op/Ed this
morning: Civil Disobedience and continually
painting Lisa as a noble character which is easy...
because she is.

That and whenever someone starts attacking her
as a criminal then I'm going to attack the very
premise of the case and the ideology driving this
situation, if that is OK with you.

Debbie, could you ban this Cyn Twin person.
They keep trolling every single link on the
page...

http://www.facebook.com/profile.php? 1
id=1611655170 =

Thanks,

Drew

Attachment Unavailable

This attachment may have been removed or
the person who shared it may not have...

12/30f08_7:32 PM

Debbie,
How about banning our man 'Bulgezilla?' He
seems to enjoy posting the same thing over

and over again...

http:/fwww.facebook.com/Bulgezilla

Thanks!

Drew

Attachment Unavailable

This attachment may have been removed or
the person who shared it may not have...

| Go for it. | could use the help.
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hitp://www.facebook.com/profile.php?
1d=1534196978

Trolling, attacking, etc.

Thanks.

Attachment Unavailable

This attachment may have been removed or
. the person who shared it may not have...

12/31/09, 6:39 AM
Drew, | am not going to ban someone unless they

give me good reason. That means they have to be
using vulgar or hateful language or ad hominem

attacks. | always give a warning first. | don't like
some comments any more than you do, but this is
what it means to honor free speech.

12/31/09, 9:51 AM

Debbie,

Ok, fair enough and | respect your position. But the
basic nature of most of the people who would call
themselves supporters of Lisa, Christians and
Conservatives of various stripes, hate conflict.
Once you get a few of these gay rights types who
are here only to attack and disrupt, the nice folks
will quit posting.

| know this because |'ve been dealing with these
people for years, both groups.

My other motivation is that Lisa, | am guessing, has
completely gone underground. To make that work
she had to leave almost every single contact she
ever had behind. That hurts and is very hard on
someone. If she stops by here to read up on the
case, notes from old friends, well wishers, etc. |
really hate the idea she has to read some of the
garbage these 'trolls' post.

Anyway, I'm your 'guard dog.' I've been debating
these issues for years so whatever help | can be in
painting Lisa sympathetically or defending her
position | will.

Thanks,

. Drew
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Thanks. Should Lisa be in a position to drop in here,
she can handle this stuff. It's old hat for her. And

her friends will not go away because of some

obnoxious gay hecklers. They will leave first. ['ve
been around the mill pond, too.

Sounds great. Happy New Year!

Debbie,

FYl- sent this to Laura Marie... | don't know her but
what she wrote made me 'uncomfortable' i she is
a friend you may want to have a wrod with her...

Drew
"Hi Laura,
This morning you posted the following:

"I am happy Lisa is with those she can trust 100%
and she and |sabella are very safe and happy
TOGETHER and no more Judas can appear in
sheep's skins to Lisa and her friends just looking for
info to try to snag her child for a gay rights metal!
Lisa is with many that can be trusted and love the
Lord and will protect her and Isabella....Praise Be To
God!!!"

| hope Lisa is safe and far away from this mess, but
you talk like you know something. If you do know
something, you can't talk about it. Ever. And this is
exactly the sort of the thing the authorities are
going to be looking for in the days to come. You
may want to delete it and post something else...
just a thought.

Thanks,

Drew"

12/31/09, 7:49 PM

Debbie,

| know you'll want this buffoon ejected:
&
http://www.facebook.com/spenceralm?ref=mf

Drew

Attachment Unavailable
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the person who shared it may not have...

11710, 9:30 AM

Debbie,

Great article, mentions Lisa. Best quote is
this:

""The surrogacy contract is based on

principles that are directly contrary to the

objectives of our laws. It guarantees the

separation of a child from its mother; it looks

to adoption regardless of suitability; it totally

ignores the child; it takes the child from the

mother regardless of her wishes and maternal A
fitness."

At least New Jersey considers that the
biological mom supercedes any other issue.

http:/fwww.nytimes.com{2009/12/31/us{31surr
ogate.html|

Good Stuff,

Drew

Attachment Unavailable

This attachment may have been removed or
the person who shared it may not have...

Yes, an excellent article, Drew. Thanks for sharing
it. | am passing it on to Lisa's attorney.

By the way, | do appreciate your strong stance in
support of Lisa and traditional marriage in your
comments on the FB group. It does not appear that
| can disable comments as | would like to to give us
all a breather. So | need to rely on you to give me a
hand with getting that message across and to set
an example for others. Thanks!

Debbie,
(Excuse the typos, etc.- I'm very busy but this is

important)

Well the 'civilized folk' will have no problem with
that. Most of the time the pattern around here has
been someone nice posts something like 'We love JENKINS27110
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post all the 'normal’ talking points. Throw in a few
insults and 'F' bombs and that is their typical post.

When anyone of those people post intelligently, I'm
happy to quote article, report, research, etc. and
disarm them... usually after that they go 'ad
hominem' and have a 'melt down.! Sometimes they
go away, sometimes they don't- usually they just go
into full troll mode.

Over the next week, especially Monday-Wednesday
when this hits the airwaves, you're going to be
covered in idiots attacking Lisa, this cause,
Christians in general, etc. You will also have a
bunch of 'well wishers' stopping in wanting news
and conversation.

Unsolicited Advice- If someone shows up simply
with the intent to disrupt, attack and generally 'troll’
BAN THEM- don't let your page be hijacked by
people who are only here to derail the page itself.
Its Your page, you decide who gets to post.

Also, if any of Lisa's friends 'think' they know
anything about where she is they need to 'curb
their enthusiasm' and keep their mouths shut for
their benefit. No one needs to be floating around
theories about where she may be, etc. If you could
delete those posts that would be a good idea.

Finally, I'll be 'hanging around' for about the next
two weeks- obsessing over this whole thing and
scouring the internet to counter the gay rights
crowd. This page is one front, I'm a busy boy on
about 20 pages, newspaper comment sections,
DIGG etc.. | want our opponents to know trying to
take a girl from her REAL mother will back fire on
them, and Judge Cohen, badly.

Take Care,

Drew

" Depending upon how the folks commenting react, |
will reserve the right (if FB will let me) to shut off

comments. | do not have the time to sit here 24/7

and monitor this group.

Been there, done that- understand completely. |
gets old babysitting a webpage... Surgical
'ejections’ would greatly reduce the stress of your
task o
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. Drew

| tell you what: If you are planning to hang around a
lot and read the comments at the group, how about

| "deputize" you to alert me to the bad-uns. Then |
can delete and ban without having to monitor it all. |
will be checking in as | can.

Will do. I'll send a note with the screen name/ ID
number.

. Thanks.

Debbie,

| don't suspect we'll have much going on for the
next few days... Next Monday or Tuesday, whenever
Cohen strokes out a bench warrant for Lisa and it
makes big news, things will get very busy:.

| will drop the offender's screen name and their
post and I'll apologize in advance, some of those

are going to be ugly, no doubt.

Happy New Year,

. Drew

Thanks. Yes, | suspect it will taper off for a bit.
Maybe all our gay friends are still hung over today.

& For that matter, some of the Christian ones may
be.

. Ha! | bet they are... =

11110, 3:58 PM

Deb,

| have contacted the Washington Post, Houston
Chronicle, Atlanta Journal and Drudge Report
encouraging them to tell the WHOLE story about
why Lisa is hiding.

Mo idea if it will have any impact, but there you go...

. Drew

JENKINS27112
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http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?
id=1258580715

Deb, another gay rights troll telling everyone
here to 'act like Christians.! Punt her and you'll
be much happer...

She posted the following:

unbelievable

| have spent my entire life being taught the
"One Great Commandment" Love One Another
As | Have Loved You! It is amazing to come to
a site like this and read amazing Hate spew
from your mouths! | lost my 6 yr old twin
daughters 4 yrs ago to a woman who did
something v...ery similar to me. She used
people like you to achieve her end means! You
are all being used by a woman scorned for
whatever her pathetic reasons are! And all of
yvou have sucked right into it calling it
"Religion". May God forgive someday not only
all of you but this woman who hides behind "
the name of Christ"ll

Attachment Unavailable

This attachment may have been removed or
the person who shared it may not have...

Drew, | am signing off for tonight. Rena and | have
managed to disable the comments on the wall and

thought we had done it for the discussion page. |
guess not. |'ll take a look at who needs to get the
boot in the morning. Thanks!

Thanks!
Have a good night!

/2010, 10:56 AM

Debbie,
Please BAN the following:

http:/fwww.facebook.com/profile.php? +
id=546538072 O

Thanks,

JENKINS27113
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Attachment Unavailable

This attachment may have been removed or
the person who shared it may not have...

Debbie,

I'm going to switch/ create a new fictitious FB
account, 'Derek James' so | can be a bit more
anonymaous.

Thanks,

Drew

Deb,
On second thought, keep this happy little troll

around... she's angry, irrational, not particularly
bright... | love her.

She makes for good sport and someone who can
easily be painted as the 'angry, dim-witted,
Christian hating lesbian' who doesn't have a clue
what she's talking about...

Drew

1/2/10, 4:20 PM

| thought we banned this troll?

http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?
id=1258580715

Attachment Unavailable

This attachment may have been removed or
the person who shared it may not have...

 She seems to be gone now. Not a member.

Hahaha. Talented. Leave BEFORE we can ban
her. Then just check in again when she wants
to cause trouble...
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by name?

http://lezgetreal.com/?p=24404

And we'll keep up the good fight... =

Attachment Unavailable

This attachment may have been removed or
the person who shared it may not have...

Good move on 'turning down the noise' and
deleting things.

Anyway, | have to return to work tomorrow but | will
keep scouring the internet. Google News comes in
handy for anything posted regarding Lisa and I'll
keep posting everywhere to make the point.

Take Care,

Drew

Debbie,

hitp:/fwww.facebook.com/profile.php?
id=581876433

Thanks!

Drew

Attachment Unavailable

This attachment may have been removed or
the person who shared it may not have...

http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?
id=1057374237

Thanks!

Attachment Unavailable

This attachment may have been removed or
the person who shared it may not have...

| sent a duplicate request to Rena...
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from Lisa's FB page, that would be great. |
don't think Debbie is around today...

http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?
1id=581876433 Evan Hurst

http:/fwww.facebook.com/profile.php?
id=546538072 Marlene Bomer

http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?
iId=501555243 Guy Williams

http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?
id=1534196978 Paul something...

http://www.facebook.com/profile.php?
id=1057374237 Nancy Collins

Thanks,

Drew

Attachment Unavailable

This attachment may have been removed or
the person who shared it may not have...

1/3/10, 4:32 PM

Only Guy Willlams is a group member. | can't block
non-members, and | have asked Rena to reset to a
closed group. Can you give me his offensive post? |
have just deleted several entire threads. Maybe |
caught him.

| am probably going to bow out of administrating
the group. | need to get my life back, and | can't see

how we are helping much at this point in time. Same
old same old tit for tat. What's the point? It will be
up to Rena as to what to do with the group. She's
the creator.

I'd like to see it go to a closed group where all
members have to be approved and only members
can post anything.
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| am sure FB allows for that sort of thing. And |
honestly think we can do a LOT of good. |
intentionally stayed out of the issue until now
because | knew a year ago Lisa wasn't going to
prevail... not because she doesn't have a case but
because the family court system in my opinion is
woefully corrupt.

. Thanks.
JENKINS27117
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zeusdesfor@aol.com

Re: contract

May 18, 2009 at 12:45 PM
debbie@debbiethurman.com

my meeting with Mrs. Taber is this Friday at 11:00 a.m.

From: Debbie Thurman <debbie@debbiethurman.com:>
To: zeusdesfor@acol.com

Sent: Mon, 18 May 2009 12:33 pm

Subject: Re: contract

I am not aware of any other airtime opportunities that don’t cost big bucks. I will let
Jerry know about the feedback. I have not seen it on real TV yet.

o.k. thanks. Today, I am so tired I don't dare think of my own :)

if you see Jerry Ir. let him know that people are seeing the commercial and they
think it is very well done!

Any word on if we have air time anywhere else?

I would hate to see your efforts not take fruit elsewhere. I think the public needs to
know about what is going on.

----- Original Message-----

From: Debbie Thurman <debbie@debbiethurman.com>
To: zeusdesfor@aol.com

Sent: Mon, 18 May 2009 10:35 am

Subject: Re: contract

She received the one you just sent because that is what she is
responding to here, right? I would just let the others go. Sometimes e-
mails show as sent but do not arrive at their destinations or the recipie
nt overlooks them. Impossible to say what happened here. Just say
you're sorry she did not receive them, reference the dates you sent
them and let it go.

You never know about the contract. Maybe she just wants to wield
some kind of sick power here. I pity the woman.

Best,
Debbie

please.... It is still showing in my sent box as sent. she just didn't
read it. should I send it again?

I emailed Mrs. Pulsan to ask for an appt.

I don't think I am going to get a contract b/ ¢ she choose Friday as a
time for the appt.

----- Original Message-----

From: Miller, Lisa A. <|lamiller6@Iliberty.edu>
To: zeusdesfor@aol.com <zeusdesfor@aol.com >
Sent: Mon, 18 May 2009 8:48 am

Subject: FW: contract
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From: Taber, Winnie P. (LCA)

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 8:24 AM
To: Miller, Lisa A.

Subject: RE: contract

Lisa,

For some reason, I never received an email requesting another
meeting. The only emails that I received were ones=2 Qyou
either forwarded from parents or wrote to tell me or ask me
about a studen t. Please see Lecia to set up an appointment that
is convenient for you on Friday.

Sincerely,
Mrs. Taber

From: Miller, Lisa A.
Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2009 10:24 PM
To: Campo, Todd R. (LCA Superintendent); Taber, Winnie P. (LCA)
Subject: contract
May 16, 2009

Dear Mrs. Taber and Dr. Campo,
bsp;

I have addressed this email to both of you since you both are aware of
the situation of my contract being held for an indeterminable amount
of time.

A little over three weeks ago I emailed you Mrs. Taber (and cc'd you,
Dr. Campo) to ask for another meeting to discuss my progress and/or
lack of progress in the area of “building relationships”- the area you
mentioned as my weakness and the reason you are holding my

contract. I have not heard from you regarding that email.

There are now only two more weeks left of school with only one full
week remaining. As a result, I feel I must=2 Oask if you plan to give
me the contract you are holding for next year. I enjoy working at LCA

and have bonded with the teachers, students and parents as well as
with folks from Heritage High School who just recently ¢ omplimented

me on a “job well done” in “implementing accommodations”.

In the last two weeks I have been asked by numerous people as to
what my intentions are for next year. I have answered most of them
with “whatever the Lord wills”. Recently, however, I have parents and
students excited about the prospect of consistency in the program and
they are assuming that I am returning next year. I say nothingin

response except to focus on their strengths as parents and students.

It bothers me to be withholding the truth from them, for I feel as if I
am lying. At this point though, I do not=2 0feel as if the Lord has
closed the door to working here. So, to be in the Lord’s will I have

waited in discretion. Most importantly, however, I have built
relationships with these people. I need to let them know if I am not
returning. I think it would be devastating to them to find that I had
not let them know that I am not being asked to return. I feel as if it
would hurt my Christian testimeony as well. In addition, my own child,
Isabella, asked me just Friday if we were returning to LCA. I was at a
loss as to w hat to share with her since her own life is always up in the
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air with the ongoing court proceedings, etc. She needs stability and I
want to be sure I tell her the final truth before I tell her anything.

Mrs. Taber, I am humbly asking you to please meet with me by Friday,
May 22, so that you can let me know if you are going to renew my
contract. I plan to be at school every day next week, except Thursday
May 21st when I will be at the Appellate court, and I will make every
effort to accommodate your availability.

Thank you!

Joyfully Serving Christ,
Lisa Miller

We found the real 'Hotel California' and the 'Seinfeld' diner. What will
you find? Explore WhereIltsAt.com

We found the real 'Hotel California' and the 'Seinfeld' diner. What will you find?
Explore WhereItsAt.com <http://www.whereitsat.com/?
ncid=emlwenew00000001> .

We found the real 'Hotel California‘ and the 'Seinfeld' diner. What will you find? Explore
WhereltsAt.com.
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: Debbie Thurman deabbie®@dabbiethurmarn. ooy
: Re: contract

: May 18, 2009 at 1:33 PM

reusdestor@ac oom

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
mails show as sent but do nct arrive at their destinations or the
recipient overlooks them. Impossible to say what happened here. Just
say you're sorry she did not receive them, reference the dates you sent
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

From: Miller, Lisa A. <lamillere@liberty.edu>
To: zeusdesfor@aol.com <zeusdesfor@aol.com>
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
meeting. The only emails that I received were ones=2 0you
either forwarded from parents or wrote to tell me or ask me
about a student. Please see Lecia to set up an appointment that
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

A little over three weeks aao I emailed vou Mrs. Taber (and cc’d vou.
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Dr. Campo) to ask for another meeting to discuss my progress and/or
lack of progress in the area of “building relationships”- the area you
mentioned as my weakness and the reason you are holding my
contract. 1 have not heard from you regarding that email.

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
they are assuming that I am returning next year. I say nothing in
response except to focus on their strengths as parents and students.

It bothers me to be withholding the truth from them, for I feel as if I
am lying. At this point though, I do not feel as if the Lord has closed
the door to working here. So, to be in the Lord’s will I have waited in
discretion. Most importantly, however, I have built relationships with
these people. I need to let them know if T am not returning. 1 think it
would be devastating to them to find that I had not let them know that
I am not being asked to return. I feel as if it would hurt my Christian
testimony as well. In addition, my own child, Isabella, asked me just
Friday if we were returning to LCA. I was at a loss as to w hat to share
with her since her own life is always up in the air with the ongoing
court proceedings, etc. She needs stability and I want to be sure [ tell
her the final truth before I tell her anything.

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

We found the real 'Hotel California’ and the 'Seinfeld’ diner. What
will you find? Explore WherelItsAt.com

<http://www.whereitsat.com/?
ncid=emlwenew00000001 > .

We found the real 'Hotel California' and the 'Seinfeld' diner. What will you find?
Explore WhereItsAt.com <http://www.whereitsat.com/?
ncid=emiwenew00000001> .
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From: zeusdesfor®@acl.com
Subisct: Re: contract
Date: May 18, 2009 at 11:06 AM
To: debbia@debbigthurman.com

0.k. thanks. Today, | am sotired | don't dare think of my own )

if you see Jerry Jr. let him know that people are seeing the commercial and they think it is very well
donel!

Any word on if we have air time anywhere else?

| would hate to see your efforts not take fruit elsewhere. | think the public needs to know about what is
going on.

From: Debbie Thuman <debbie@debbiethurman.com>
To: zeusdesfor@acl.com

Sent: Mon, 18 May 2009 10:35 am

Subject: Re: contract

She received the one you just sent because that is what she is responding to here,
right? I would just let the others go. Sometimes e-mails show as sent but do not
arrive at their destinations or the recipient overlocks them. Impossible to say what
happened here. Just say you're sorry she did not receive them, reference the dates
you sent them and let it go.

You never know about the contract. Maybe she just wants to wield some kind of sick
power here. I pity the woman.

Best,
Debbie

please.... It is still showing in my sent box as sent. she just didn't read it. should I
send it again?

I emailed Mrs. Pulsan to ask for an appt.

I don't think T am going to get a contract b/ ¢ she choose Friday as a time for the
appt.
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----- Original Message-----

From: Miller, Lisa A. <lamiller6é@liberty.edu>
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

For some reason, I never received an email requesting another meeting. The
only emails that I received were ones=2 0Oyou either forwarded from parents

or wrote to tell me or ask me about a student. Please see Lecia to set up an

appointment that is convenient for you on Friday.

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

I have addressed this email to both of you since you both are aware of the situation
of my contract being held for an indeterminable amount of time.

A little over three weeks ago I emailed you Mrs. Taber (and cc'd you, Dr. Campo) to

ask for another meeting to discuss my progress and/or lack of progress in the area

of “building relationships”- the area you mentioned as my weakness and the reason
you are holding my contract. I have not heard from you regarding that email.

There are now only two more weeks left of school with only one full week remaining.
As a result, I feel I must=2 Oask if you plan to give me the contract you are
holding for next year. I enjoy working at LCA and have bonded with the teachers,
students and parents as well as with folks from Heritage High School who just
recently ¢ omplimented me on a “job well done” in “implementing accommodations”.

In the last two weeks [ have been asked by numerous people as to what my
intentions are for next year. I have answered most of them with “whatever the Lord
wills”., Recently, however, [ have parents and students excited about the prospect
of consistency in the program and they are assuming that I am returning next year.
I say nothing in response except to focus on their strengths as parents and

students.

It bothers me to be withholding the truth from them, for I feel as if I am lying. At
this point though, I do not feel as if the Lord has closed the door to working here.
So, to be in the Lord’s will [ have waited in discretion. Most importantly, however, [
have built relationships with these people. I need to let them know if I am not
returning. [ think it would be devastating to them to find that I had not let them
know that I am not being asked to return. I feel as if it would hurt my Christian
testimony as well. In addition, my own child, Isabella, asked me just Friday if we

wiars ratiirnina A L CA Twime at o lrce ac tA ur hat tA chara with har cinca har Anemm
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life is always up in the air with the ongoing court proceedings, etc. She needs
stability and I want to be sure I tell her the final truth before I tell her anything.

Mrs. Taber, I am humbly asking you to please meet with me by Friday, May 22, so
that you can let me know if you are going to renew my contract. I plan to be at
school every day next week, except Thursday May 21st when I will be at the
Appellate court, and I will make every effort to accommodate your availability.

Thank you!

Joyfully Serving Christ,
Lisa Miller

We found the real 'Hotel California' and the 'Seinfeld' diner. What will you find?

Explore WhereltsAt.com <http://www.whereitsat.com/?
ncid=emlwenew00000001> .

We found the real 'Hotel California‘ and the 'Seinfeld' diner. What will you find? Explore
WhereltsAt.com.
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From: Debbie Thurman debbie@debbiethurman.com
Subject: Re: contract
Date: May 18, 2009 at 11:35 AM
To: zeusdesfor@aol.com

She received the one you just sent because that is what she is responding to here,
right? I would just let the others go. Sometimes e-mails show as sent but do not
arrive at their destinations or the recipient overlooks them. Impossible to say what
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

I don't think I am going to get a contract b/c she choose Friday as a time for the
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
only emails that I received were ones=2 0you either forwarded from parents

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
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A little over three weeks ago I emailed you Mrs. Taber (and cc’d you, Dr. Campo) to
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
As a result, I feel I must ask if you plan to give me the contract you are holding for
next year. 1 enjoy working at LCA and have bonded with the teachers, students
and parents as well as with folks from Heritage High School who just recently ¢
omplimented me on a “job well done” in “implementing accommodations”.

In the last two weeks [ have been asked by numerous people as to what my
intentions are for next year. I have answered most of them with “whatever the Lord
wills”. Recently, however, I have parents and students excited about the prospect
of consistency in the program and they are assuming that I am returning next year.
[ say nothing in response except to focus on their strengths as parents and
students.

It bothers me to be withholding the truth from them, for I feel as if [ am lying. At
this point though, I do not feel as if the Lord has closed the door to working here.
So, to be in the Lord’s will I have waited in discretion. Most importantly, however, 1
have built relationships with these people. [ need to let them know if I am not
returning. I think it would be devastating to them to find that [ had not let them
know that I am not being asked to return. I feel as if it would hurt my Christian
testimony as well. In addition, my own child, Isabella, asked me just Friday if we
were returning to LCA. I was at a loss as to what to share with her since her own
life is always up in the air with the ongoing court proceedings, etc. She needs
stability and [ want to be sure I tell her the final truth before I tell her anything.

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

We found the real 'Hotel California’ and the 'Seinfeld' diner. What will you
find? Explore WhereltsAt.com <http:/ /www.whereitsat.com/?
ncid=emiwenew00000001 > .
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Fromm: zeusdesfor@ad com
Subject: Fwd: contract
fmte: May 18, 2009 at 9:04 AM
To: debbie®debbiethurman.com

please.... Itis still showing in my sent box as sent. she just didn't read it. should | send it again?
| emailed Mrs. Pulsan to ask for an appt.

I don't think | am going to get a contract b/c she choose Friday as a time for the appt.

----- Original Message-----

From: Miller, Lisa A. <lamiller6 @liberty.edu>

To: zeusdesfor@aol.com <zeusdesfor@aol.com:

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

For some reason, | never received an email requesting another meeting. The only emails that |
received were ones=2 Oyou either forwarded from parents or wrote to tell me or ask me about a
student. Please see Lecia to set up an appointment that is convenient for you on Friday.

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

&n bsp;
| have addressed this email to both of you since you both are aware of the situation of my
contract being held for an indeterminable amount of time.

A little over three weeks ago | emailed you Mrs. Taber {and cc’'d you, Dr. Campo) to ask for
another meeting to discuss my progress and/or lack of progress in the area of “building
relationships”- the area you mentioned as my weakness and the reason you are holding my
contract. | have not heard from you regarding that email.

There are now only two more weeks left of school with only one full week remaining. Asa
result, | feel | must ask if you plan to give me the contract you are holding for next year. |
enjoy working at LCA and have bonded with the teachers, students and parents as well as
with folks from Heritage High School who just recently ¢ omplimented me on a “job well
done” in “implementing accommodations”.

In the last two weeks | have been asked by numerous people as to what my intentions are
for next year. | have answered most of them with “whatever the Lord wills”. Recently,
however, | have parents and students excited about the prospect of consistency in the
program and they are assuming that | am returning next year. |say nothing in response
except to focus on their strengths as parents and students.

It bothers me to be withholding the truth from them, for | feel as if  am lying. At this point
though, | do not feel as if the Lord has closed the door to working here. So, to be in the
Lord’s will | have waited in discretion. Most importantly, however, | have built relationships
with these people. | need to let them know if | am not returning. | think it would be
devastating to them to find that | had not let them know that | am not being asked to
return. | feel asif it would hurt my Christian testimony as well. In addition, my own child,
Isabella, asked me just Friday if we were returning to LCA. | was at a loss as to what to
share with her since her own life is always up in the air with the ongoing court proceedings,
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anything.

Mrs. Taber, | am humbly asking you to please meet with me by Friday, May 22, so that you
can let me know if you are going to renew my contract. | plan to be at school every day

next week, except Thursday May 215t when | will be at the Appellate court, and | will make
every effort to accommodate your availability.

Thank you!

Joyfully Serving Christ,
Lisa Miller

We found the real 'Hotel California’ and the 'Seinfeld' diner. What will you find? Explore
WhereltsAt.com.
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